1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

Prairie Gity School District

P.0.Box 345 e 740 Overhoit Strest e Prairie City, Oregon 87869 e (844 820-3314

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Tuesday, April 16, 2024 e 5:30 p.m. e Bates Building

OPENING OF REGULAR MEETING
1.1 Flag Salute
1.2 Roll Call
1.3 Patron Comments-items not on the agenda
1.3.1 (Public Comments will be limited to 5 minutes per person or 15 minutes per
group per policy BDDF)

REVIEW AND ADOPT AGENDA (Deletions, Additions, and Corrections) *

CONSENT AGENDA*

(Items on the consent agenda will be enacted without separate discussion of each entry, but may be removed from the Consent agenda item
and placed as a separate action item per a School Board Member request for discussion.)

3.1 Approval of Minutes from March 19, 2024 Board Meeting *
3.2 Katie Ledgerwood Resignation Letter *

3.3  Christie Winegar retirement workback letter *

3.4  Approve Classified staff * Attached

REPORTS

4.1 Deputy Clerk Report
42 AD Report

4.3  Principal Report

4.4  Superintendent Report

NEW BUSINESS
5.1  Kathy Moss: Discuss what she wants to speak about to our students!

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
6.1  Eric Bush — Emergency Management Coordinator
6.2  Approve Mindy Stinnett to the Budget Committee*

FUTURE CALENDAR ITEMS

7.1 Future Calendar ltems
7.1.1 Board Meetings...... May 21, 2024
7.1.2 Board Meetings...... June 18, 2024

ADJOURN: Next regularly scheduled meeting is May 21, 2024 at 5:30pm

Action Items are signified by a “*”

NOTE: Notice is hereby given that official minutes of each regular or special meeting of the Board of Directors, including a record of all official acts and all warrants
issued, are available for inspection by any citizen during morning office hours at the District office, 740 Overholt Street, Prairie City, Oregon. In accordance with
Public Participation in Board Meetings Policy BDDH, any member of the public wishing to place an item on the agenda must make their request at least four working
days prior to the scheduled meeting THE SCHOOL BOARD MEETINGS ARE BEING ADVERTISED AT THE LOCAL POST OFFICE AND THE TEACHERS
LOUNGE AT PRAIRIE CITY SCHOOL.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chairperson Chris Camarena * Jamie McKay ¢ Jared Horrell « Jenny Shaw « Dwight Howard * Jenni Workman * Megan Workman

We are an equal opportunity employer and provider.



MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
GRANT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 4
MARCH 19, 2024

The Board of Directors of Grant County School District No. 4 met on March 19, 2024 at 5:30
p.m. for a regularly scheduled meeting, with Chris Camarena, Chairperson presiding.

Board members present: Chris Camarena, Jenni Workman, Dwight Howard and Jenny Shaw and
Jared Horrell.

Board members absent: Jamie McKay, Megan Workman and Billy Colson on Skype

Others present: Casey Hallgarth, Superintendent; Susie Combs, District Secretary; Rhonda
McCumber, Principal; and Emma Winkelman, Deputy Clerk.

1.0 The meeting was called to order. The board members joined in the flag salute.

Recognition of Guests — Eric Bush, Zach Mobley and Didgette McCracken

Patron Comments — None

Correspondence — None

2.0  Review and Adopt Agenda -A motion was made by Jenni Workman to approve the
agenda as presented. The motion was seconded by Dwight Howard. A vote was taken
and passed unanimously.

3.0 Consent Agenda - A motion was made by Megan Workman to approve the following:
3.1 Approval of Minutes from the February 20, 2024 Board Meeting
3.2 Resignation Letter of the superintendent
33 Teacher recommendations for rehire
3.4  Approve Joe Weymouth to work back for 2 years
The motion was seconded by Jared Horrell. A vote was taken and passed
unanimously.

4.0 Report -
4.1 Deputy Clerk Report — Emma Winkelman was present.

Emma reported to the board that the finances are looking great and right on track
for this time of the school year. The budget process has started and she will be
putting the budget together soon.

4.2 AD’s Report — Mr. Colson was on skype and talked about spring sports.

4.3 Principal Report — Rhonda McCumber
Science Curriculum:
This is an adoption year for Science curriculum. We have been working with our teachers to
determine which one we prefer. The secondary teachers have chosen, while the elementary




teachers are still looking at options. We will come to a consensus and get it ordered before the
end of the year.

State Testing:
State testing training materials have been sent out to appropriate staff, and most of them have

completed it. We are scheduled to be engaged in state testing from April 2 until May 9. Iam also
the District Test Coordinator for our two online schools, and have been working with them to get
their training complete, as well as coaching them through other issues as they arise. Everyone is
on track to be ready by April 2™

Dental Follow-ups:

Advantage Dental was here in early March for fluoride treatments and further screenings. We are
scheduled to have them come twice per year for ongoing screenings and treatments. Parents can
opt out of this service if they choose, but only a handful did so.

Elementary Events:

On February 29" we celebrated Dr. Seuss’s birthday with stations in all of the classrooms.
Activities ranged from making sock puppets, cookie decorating, to relay races in the old gym. On
March 6™, we celebrated the 100t day of school, with activities in all of the classrooms that
involved counting sets of ten and making 100s. The students had a wonderful time! Shout out to
the PTA for their planning and help with these events.

Summer School:

We are already looking ahead to summer school planning. We have chosen the dates of June 12
to July 2". We are currently thinking on theme, staffing, projecting attendance, and working on
the daily schedule. We had around 50 students last year, so it will be interesting to see how this
year’s number compares to that.

4.4  Superintendent Report —

Budget Committee Positions Open

We have three positions open for the budget committee and need to get them filled.
If you know of anyone interested in being on the committee or someone you think
would be good to have on the committee, please let me or Emma know.

Grand Opening of the Bates Early Learning Center
This was a great day for our school district. The radio, paper and our social media
pages were lit up with this event! I met a lot of people and heard some really great
stories. The paper will run the article this week!

Coffee with the Superintendent

Had 5 people come to this! We had some great conversation with a cup of coffee!
Usually speak about what is going on and what is coming up next!



Current Enrollment

March 12, 2024

Enrollment
PK - 25
K-24
15t—-25
220
3121

4th _ 17
5th_22

6" —17

5.0 New Business —

5.1 Approve the 2024-2025 School Calendar. A motion was made by Megan
Workman to approve the 2024-2025 School Calendar as presented. The motion
was seconded by Jared Horrell. A vote was taken and passed unanimously.

5.2 Approve of limit changes on Policy DJC-AR.

A motion was made by Jenni Workman to approve limit changes on Policy
DJC-AR. The motion was seconded by Jenny Shaw. A vote was taken and
passed unanimously.

53 Emergency Management Coordinator Eric Bush visited with the board about his
services to the city and school in writing a grant for funding to help our
community be prepared for an emergency situation.

5.4  Approve Co-Op with JD for golf — A motion was made by Megan Workman to
approve Co-Op with JD for golf. The motion was seconded by Dwight
Howard. A vote was taken and passed unanimously.

6.0 Unfinished Business —
6.1 Add Tracy Mund to the Budget Committee — A motion was made by Megan
Workman to appoint Tracy Mund to the Budget Committee. The motion was
seconded by Jared Horrell. A vote was taken and passed unanimously.

A motion was made by Megan Workman to adjourn the meeting. The motion was
seconded by Jared Horrell. A vote was taken and passed unanimously.

ATTEST

Chris Camarena, Board Chairperson

Susie Combs, District Secretary



Prairie City School District

Appropriations Report For the Period 03/01/2024 through 03/31/2024

Fiscal Year: 2023-2024
03/01/2024 - 03/31/2024 Year To Date Budget Budget Balance
INCOME
Local Sources Total
Local Sources Total (+) $23,859.02 $403,813.27 $293,500.00 ($110,313.27) 137.6%
Sub-total : Local Sources Total $23,959.02 $403,813.27 $283,500.00 ($110,313.27)  137.6%
Intermediate Sources Total
Intermediate Sources (+) $0.00 $0.00 $301,500.00 $301,500.00 0.0%
Sub-total : Intermediate Sources Total $0.00 $0.00 $301,500.00 $301,500.00 0.0%
State Sources Total
State Sources Total (+) $1,392,752.28 $13,859,187.89 $16,649,774.00 $2,790,586.11 83.2%
Sub-total | State Sources Total $1,392,752.28 $13,859,187.89 $16,649,774.00 $2,790,586.11 83.2%
Federal Sources
Federal Sources (+) $0.00 $0.00 $454,559.00 $454,559.00 0.0%
Sub-total : Federal Sources $0.00 $0.00 $454,559.00 $454,558.00 0.0%
Beginning Fund Balance
Beginning Fund Balance (+) $0.00 $2,747,336.54 $2,725,000.00 ($22,336.54) 100.8%
Sub-total ; Beginning Fund Balance $0.00 $2,747,336.54 $2,725,000.00 ($22,336.54) 100.8%
Total : INCOME $1,416,711.30 $17,010,337.70  $20,424,333.00 $3,413,895.30 83.3%
EXPENSES
Instructional Services
Salaries (-} $164,448.14 $1,131,393.60 $1,713,229.00 $581,835.40 66.0%
Employee Benefits (-) $128,930.45 $722,879.90 $1,133,400.00 $410,520.10 63.8%
Purchased Services (-) $1,310,026.18 $8,270,884.27  $13,046,500.00 $4,775,615.73 63.4%
Supplies and Materials (-) $22,446.33 $109,758.85 $229,198.00 $119,440.15 47.9%
Capital Outlay (-) $0.00 $34,366.00 $130,000.00 $95,634.00 26.4%
Dues, Fees, Insurance (-) $0.00 $4,815.96 $15,000.00 $10,184.04 32.1%
Sub-total : Instructional Services ($1,625,852.10) ($10,274,098.58) ($16,267,328.00) ($5,993,228.42) 63.2%
Support Services
Salaries (-) $73,652.73 $442,004.47 $538,863.00 $96,858.53 82.0%
Employee Benefits (-) $48,673.82 $286,408.34 $351,239.00 $64,830.66 81.5%
Purchased Services (-) $17,846.22 $612,000.99 $804,000.00 $191,999.01 76.1%
Supplies and Materials (~) $19,538.68 $162,716.99 $291,150.00 $128,433.01 55.9%
Capital Qutfay (-) $168,944.85 $623,326.54 $723,228.00 $99,901.46 86.2%
Dues, Fees, Insurance (-) $40.60 $86,706.80 $85,500.00 ($1,206.80) 101.4%
Sub-total : Support Services ($328,696.90) ($2,213,164.13) ($2,793,980.00) {$580,815.87) 79.2%
Total : EXPENSES ($1,954,549.00) ($12,487,262.71) ($19,061,308.00) ($6,574,045.29) 65.5%
OTHER
Transfers Out
Transfer to Food Service (-) $0.00 $0.00 $115,000.00 $115,000.00 0.0%
Sub-total : Transfers Out $0.00 $0.00 {$115,000.00) ($115,000.00) 0.0%
Total : OTHER $0.00 $0.00 ($115,000.00) ($115,000.00) 0.0%
Oparating Statement with Budget
Printed: 04/03/2024  7:26:52 PM Report:  rpiGLOperatingStatermantwithBudgst 2023.1.37 Page: 1



Prairie City School District

Appropriations Report For the Period 03/01/2024 through 03/31/2024

Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

03/01/2024 - 03/31/2024 Year To Date Budget Budget Balance
NET ADDITION/(DEFICIT) {$537,837.70) $4,523,074.99 $1,248,025.00 ($3,275,049.99) 362.4%
End of Report

Operating Statement with Budget
Printad;  04/03/2024 7:26:62 PM Report:  rptGLOperatingStatementwithBudget 20238187 Page: 2



L :abed 1£71°€20T Bunsipioeyniod:  podey Wd 0S:2ZL  YZOZEOND pepud
y2Z0ZNLEIE0 Pl asuadxg pajuLid 5801 LL9LZLS Auo suread Jo A9 vZ0Z/PLIe0 Y056y
vZOZILEIEO A asuadxg pajuiid G801 65°L08'0LZ% ONI ‘uoponAsue) 89 y20ZIPLIE0 5 o
YZOTHEIL0 [ ssuadxy pajuld S80}  00069'Ci% 071 ‘peadgsiig PTOTIVLIED Zo5hY
$ZOLILE/E0 A asuadxg pajuld 680l  vrEc'ts sjeusje Uy 3oug yZ0ZIVLIE0 1OBEY
vZOZILEIED %l asuadxy pajuud g80L  8Y'€90'6% uoBaiQ uleyses jo yueq PZOZIvLIE0 0SBy
v20z/LE/E0 A asuadxy pajuud S80L  €L06.'VS eolniag |ejides uozewy ¥Z0ZIvLiE0 BEVEY
$ZOZNEIED P asuadxgy pajuud G80L  091Zes uewbuy) epuewy vZOTITLIED 165y
¥ZOZ/ILEIE0 A asuadx3y pajuud G8OL  260£CS wessiy veOTIvLIED SEPEY

O paq lioifed psjulid 880l  89'Zog'cs VSH - 8dueinssy Ajopi4 uesuswy v20T/Le/e0 BB
A3 jo Ld3a
vZOZ/LE/E0 Yl pag lloiked Pajund 9801  £0'Z68'El$ NODIHO - ¥OIHD SIHL CIOATIOA (CATARRALN) L1BBT
YZOZILEIE0 A paq floihed pajuid 9801  00'59% {eloUeUl] VAOA - MOFHD SIHL QIOA IAARA STBE
vTOE/LE/ED A paq jjoihed pajund 980}  0V'696'6v% QaWVDIL/a3d - MOIHO SIHL QGIOA $Z0T/ILT/E0 ST
¥ZOZ/LEIED [Vl peq jjoiked pajuud 980L  ¥V'ES9'LS VSH -jueg sn ¥20ZILEIE0 ¥ZET
vZ0Z/18/E0 4 paq faiked pajuud 9801  €L1ZL'6S uswAed puog vn Sy3d y202/12/e0 €ZBT
v20ZILEIE0 7l paq foiked pajung 980L  ¥9LSZ'EL$ 1SN VE3A VHH ¥2Z0ZIL 2150 BT
FAAR 0] 4 paQ jjoiked pajuld 9801  ¥8'99l'svi$ uoBa10 wajses Jo sueg ¥20Z/12/€0 1Z6Z
v20z/LE/e0 A pag jioshed pajuud 9801  00°5Z0's$ $3DIIBG |eiourul BAdSY y20ZIL e OZEE
O paqi lloiked pajuud 980L  POSPLZS soueINSSY AjBpld uBdLBWY y20zILeic0 8L6Z
0 paq fioihed pajuld 9801  99'1ZL'vS qe0y - Aepid uesusuwy y20z/12/80 2362
¥20Z/LEIE0 4 pa( floihed pajulid 980L  Zr'G6s soueinsu| a1 e ueapswy vZ0ZILTIE0 8L6Z
yZ0ZILE/L0 A {enuepw pajuld 0ZZLL  00°08.'862'L$ uoljeonp3 [enuiA Aiend Joj comhw $202/Z2/E0 Gi82
YZOTILEIED 4 paq fioked pajund ¥B0L  98'LPZ'eSS $Y3d ¥202/90/c0 PIBZ
¥Z0Z/LEIE0 4 paq oiked pajuug €801  66°106'L1$ pieog Jyauag siopeonp3 uobaig vZ0ZIVOIE0 £16Z
e pioa aeqles|n  ipaesn adky SME)S  J3YONOA junowy aafed aeg Joquinp sy’

JJ8Yyonop o 113YonoA wWwoly

o8y oL 0BYD Wod4

¥202/Lere0 jeg ol ¥202/L0/E0 19)eQ wol4

ZPSE000.€S U0BaI0 uIslses jojueg  :Junoddy jueg

-BUBID

PZ0T-£20T -ea) jeosiy

Buisi 308y Jundoy

usIg jooyas Ao aueld



z :abed 1E71'€20Z Bunsippeyoolds  podey Wd 0£:42:L  PZOZ/EQ/YO Pl
veoz/LE/e0 = ssuadx3 pajuld 680l BLESELS 11 'wislhsg Jaidod 03 ¥20ZIvLIE0 BZGHY
$2Z0T/LEIE0 A asusdxgy -pajuld S804 00°00E% uojeonp3 BuiNUNUOD @ [BUOISSaY0Id $Z0ZIVLIEO 1258y
$ZOZ/LEIE0 Vsl asuadxg pajuld $80L  V¥6LTT'VE oupelg jel) uobalg y20ZIvLIE0 SEoh
YZ0Z/LE/E0 Yl asuadxg pajuld S80L  19°08L% ajempiey ady swepAN YZOZIYLIED STSHY
vZ0Z/LE/E0 al asuadxgy pajuud §80L  £0L9L'IS WNIN $20TIVLIE0 At
LAV AR A] A asuadx3y pajulig §80}  $5'69E'es Auedwog pue sejoyoIN vZ0Z/¥1IE0 A
¥2OZILEIE0 A ssusdx3y pajuld S80L  08'68% IpieBhamz suuenot YZ0ZIYLIED TEHY

O asuadxgy paiuud S804 9E'VIES asinip Apur yZOTIVLIED hatiog
$ZOZILEIE0 [ asuadx3y pajuld G80L  BYVI$ anbes) a9 YEOZIVLIE0 ozLEr
yZ0Z/LEIE0 Zal asuadxy pajuug §80L  §L065% anjep anu], Aeq uyor ¥202/¥LIE0 BLEBY
bZ0Z/LE/50 Val asuadxy pajuld S80L  1L19/1% shed ojny Aeq uior vZ0Z/PLIE0 BLSBY
vZOZILEIED Va asuadxgy pajuld S80L  GZ'OLGS ullt4 me piopebuny YZOZIVLICO 2196%
 SATAIR ) 2l asusdxy pajuld S80L  L6'EL0L$ Joxtepy suewyny v20Z/LIED LB
v20ZILEIED P asuadxg pajuid S80L  8£000'c$ as3 weseq ybiH vZOZIvLIED S198F
v20Z/LE/e0 A asuadx3g pajulg §80L  00'v65$ Bunoog g Bugesy Auno) jueis YZ0ZIFLIED PLOBY
vZ0z/LEIL0 P asuadxg pajund G801 19°98E'vES as3 Aunog juein ve0zIvLIED CLGHY
yZOZ/LEIED | asuadx3 -pajuiid S80L  SOISGIS fiddng Buipjing Aunog Juein YZ0ZIVLIO ZisHr
vZ0ZILE/e0 4 asuadx3y pajig G801  00'sEzs felsnpu| g [eannouBy 0oqin vZ0ZIvLIE0 1188%
¥Z0Z/LEIE0 P asuadx3 pajuld GB0L  00°051$ dnosg eipapy O3 $TOZYLIEO DiGEY
pZOZILEIC0 A asuadxgy pajud G80L  00°008'L$ dnoig eIpspy LIoYYIT ¥20Z/vLIED BOGEY
yZ0ZILEIE0 Zal ssuadxg pajuug $80L  0L0OV'Z$ waysAg jeuoleonpg yulodnp3 ¥ZOZIVLIE0 B0SEY
yZ02ILEIE0 A asuadxzy pajuud 680l  €£2'68S'L$ suedold su0g ¥ gnejs p3 y2ozivLien 2056%
PZOZILEICO al asuadxg pajuud $80L  ££°9/1'1S AieQ s,preyiags $20UYLIEO SOLEY
¥ZOTILEIE0 A asuadxg paljuld S80L  00'98L'LS fesodsig xR0 Y20ZIVLIED ooy

|jeq pioa aeq wean Lpales|) adh g snjels JBYDNOA unouwly mm>m& ajeq JBCUENg Yo
Jayonop of 18YoNoA woly
Djosyn oy 209y n woly
¥20e/Le/en @jeq ol ¥¢02/L0/E0 -9je(g woty

Zyee000.e8 Commgo uiejsed josjuey JunoJdy jueg

‘BLSEAD

PT0T-L20T :iEsj 1238y

Bunsi ¥o9yo jundoy

3o381Q [o0Y9s AND aueld



€ :abed 1816202 Bugsippayonoids  podey Wd 08:L2:L  vZOZ/SLH0 Py
YZOZ/LEIE0 # asuadx3y pajuLd 6801  ¥S'GvL'ES HY3O % ONIEWNTd Lo 1Vd $202/12/50 1556y
O asuadxy pajuld 6801  00°08S$ V44 uobaiQ $202/1.2/€0 055EY
O asusdx3y pajuud 680F  00'EY9'2s 011 swoIsnY 4o $TOZILTIE0 Sy
yTOT/ILE/E0 Yl asuadxgy psiuld 6801  l0°ZO¥'VLS as3 Aunod jueis $20TILTIED |YLEY
O ssuadxy pajulid 6801  000SS'I3$ YS09 ¥20Z/12/E0 195Ey
O asuadxy pajuud 6801  00°06% abajjo Ajunwiwiog uleunop snig ZATARRA SpShY
O asuadx3y pajuld 6801  Ze2Les SJUBAT |00UDS SUOSIapUY $202/12/€0 SYThY
0 floiked pajuld €L v0seIs epes UM ZATARRAIS] begs
vZOTILEIE0 el Jloiked ‘PajuLd el gZsel'es v usajyiey ‘syulds vZOZILEIE0 eYEEY
¥20ZILE/L0 Yl jlosked pajuud €L £2912'T8 o BpuIT ‘fliuooy $202/12/€0 ZyoBY
vZ0T/LE/E0 A floifed pajuud €l 697Zies W ssny 'jlamod $Z0Z/LZIE0 LPGEY
$Z0ZILEIL0 Yl jioihed pajuld el 121968 ‘H "L Asjeny ‘mejosioH $202/12/20 0F586Y
vTOT/LEIE0 A jloiked pajuud €L £9'108% r euewiwe] ‘vosnbreg vZTOT/12/E0 BESHY
vZ0T/LEIE0 2al Jiosked pajuud €L $6'805% [ 1A97 'UOSIBNEBM ¥20Z/1.2/€0 BESHEY
vZOZ/LE/E0 Yl liosked pajuud €L 656£9'C8 7 epuied 'uingod ¥Z02/LTIE0 I5SBY
O floifed pajuug € vEELL'LS nfiy ‘Aqy ¥20T/L2/E0 YESHY
¥T0T/LEILO Val jlotked pajuld €L 5918218 2 eleq Usjusdie) ¥202/12/£0 SLGHY
PTOZTILEILO % jiosked pajuid €L 104648 7 @80e) 'woolg v20ZIL2I80 YESEY
O paq jjoihed pajuld 1804 00'8¥% UOHEIDOSSY S1ayoea] A)D suieid $202/LZ/E0 LECHY
UuoReINoSsY
O paQ jlohed pajuld 1801 1£08S$ saakojdwizy jooyos uobaig ¥202/12/€0 ZESHY
| paq jioihed pajuLd 1801 00'959% UOHEIDOSSY UoeINpl uobaip $Z0T/12/E0 1858w
vZOZ/LE/E0 A asuadxy pajulid S80L  0S'8PG'GLS Buussuibuz soz YZ0ZIPLIED 0556
vZ0ZILEIE0 7 asuadxy paluld 580L  9L'6vSS Buisea |etoueul obiey siiem $2Z0TIvLIE0 BTOBY
{jeq pioa aje(d 1ea|D Lpaies|d adAk L smelg J3YONOA unowy mw»mm ajeq JSUINN SO
daysnop ol :19YoNoA woly4
Dosyn oy o8YDH woly
y20T/LE/E0 8jeg ol ¥202/10/€0 iajeq woad

ZrS£000.£6 uobaip uigjsed joueyg JUnodDY Jdueg

Bl

V202-£20C -iBaj 1Based

Bugsi sosyo Junday

JoL3sIg jooyos Ano sureld



N -ebey 1615202 Bupsipoeyoiowdl  podey Wd 0812,  VZOZ/EO/PD  paplill
yodey jo pugy
8G°128'620'23 Junowy jejol
(] asuadxy pajund 6801  ve'ges O 'weidss seidog D3 L $202/12/E0 25560

3jeq ploa sjeq ies|Dd  (psses|) adiy sMes JSYonoa unouly saked aleq JBQUINN WIBYTD
8yonop o} LI3YINoA wol4
Modyn oL 208YH woly
Y202/ E/E0 9jeg ol ¥202/L0/e0 -8je(] wol4

ZPS€000.€G uobalp uisised jodjueg :Junoddy yueg
BB
VYZ0T-ET0T -FEaA [Basiy

Bunsi ¥oayo Jundsay

JoMISIa [ooYos Ao sueld



Prairie City 3chool District
General Fund Revenues & Expenses with Fund Balance

16,000,000
14,000,000 5@
12,000,000 g
10,000,000

g,000,000

6,000,000

4,000,000

2,000,000

2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
actual actual actual actual actual actual actual actual actual

wefmsrgvenues  s=Bewoxpenses ---ending fund balance

The Origins of our SY24-25 General Fund Gap

General fund Revernves snd Expentes wils Fund Balsase - Frojested Budget
frp s PR .

5628 5120
S60¢ s109
5%80 $35
; gois 58 %
’ $5AL $40 ;
E $52¢ i i
5560 bl
pte
$4£0
M4 -2 AL 202324 pish 294
2raual RILHEY Fetecast Propected Sudpet Progeoted Budpet

- Ryyemues —Fapreeat  wpeUndesg Vo Falares






Prairie Gity School District

P.0.Box 345 e 740 Overholt Street e Prairie City, Oregon 87869 e (844] 820-3314

April 16,, 2024

Superintendents Report

Budget Committee Positions Open

Just need one more person for the budget committee

Teen Health Fair

We have the opportunity host the Teen Health Fair this year at PC! This is going to be
a great event. They plan to have five vendors and a guest speaker for the 7-12 grades
for all schools in our county!

Rural Health Career/College Day
We had 9™ and 10" grade students attend this at the Blue Mountain Hospital in JD!

Diagnosis Day

We had our Biology, Adv. Biology and Chemistry students attend this in Bend at the
hospital there! Louanne and myself went!

Coffee with the Superintendent

Had 5 people come to this! We had some great conversation with a cup of coffeel!
Usually speak about what is going on and what is coming up next!

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chairperson Chris Camarena * Jenni Workman « Jared Horrell » Dwight Howard « Jamie McKay « Jenny Shaw « Megan Workman
We are an equal opportunity employer and provider.



April 4t 2024
To whom it may concern:

It saddens me to say, but | need to formerly give my notice of resignation as a
Preschool Assistant Teacher effective on June 7™, 2024. | have thoroughly enjoyed
my time in this position, as it is working in preschool that first sparked my love of
working with kids. However, | am happy to report that | will still be around the
school in a different position through the ESD. For the past 2 years | have been
working hard on getting my AAOT, and am now working on my Speech-Language
Pathology Assistant degree.

| look forward to still seeing you all next year!

Thank you so much,
Kaitlyn (Kati) Ledgerwood

Vioh L gortuonel



Classified

Lo NOU A WN R

NN RN NRNNNRNRRPER B 3 93 3 3 b el e
00 ~NOY U B W MNP O WO NOYWUESE WN PO

Brandi Gubser
Daniel Tremblay
Darla Carpenter
Diane Wright
Denice Hoffman
Janel Parker
Janelle Lane
Jenny Rookstool
Jilt Wright

. Jodi Ranft

. Kacy Hutsell

. Kelilu Kirby

. Kelsy Wright

. Laura Brown

. Lee Teague

. Linda Rockhill

. Lisa Schulze

. Pam Woodworth
. Patricia Coburn

. Sabrina Howard
. Samantha Workman
. Sandee Dean

. Shaine Madden

. Shanna Wright

. Skyler Williams

. Tonya Fulton

. Tressa Ranft

. Windi Deiter



Prairie City Schootl
Box 345

Prairie City, OR 97869
April 5, 2024

Dear Mr. Hallgarth and Ms. McCumber,

Please accept this letter as an official notification of my retirement. | will be retiring at the end of the
school year, with an official day of July 31. As we have discussed, | would like to work back for two
years.

I have spent the majority of my personal and professional career as a Prairie City Panther. | have worked
at Prairie City School for the past 25 years. | am very proud of this. | have enjoyed the years spent
working with the students and staff at our school. | am thankful for all the support offered me and the
friendships that | have made and cherish.

Please let me know the next steps that | need to take in this process. | appreciate your help in handling
whatever paperwork that needs to be completed. '

Respectfully,
(roilee 5 Femegar)

Christie L. Winegar



Prairie Gity School District

P.0.Box 345 e 740 Overholt Street o Prairie City, Oregon 97868 e (5411 820-3314

April 15, 2024

Principal’s Report

Parent Teacher Conferences:
Quarter three is over and parent teacher conferences were held on April 11" from 1:00 to 7:00 PM.
Teachers worked hard to prepare for conferences and they went very smoothly.

RTI Conference:

We had several staff members attend a Response to Intervention conference in early April. They came
back with some very good ideas and stated that the conference was very valuable. | was pleased with
such positive feedback.

Attendance Celebration:

Bonni Booth and Officer Mike Durr came in on April 4" to help celebrate our students who have
achieved 90% attendance for the third quarter. The three of us spent most of the afternoon handing out
ice cream bars to those kids. We had about 170 students who earned this reward. It was a fun way to
spend the afternoon.

SBHC Site Visit:

We had our first official school-based health center site visit with the planning team. We had met these
ladies many times via zoom during our planning meetings, but it was good to meet them in person.
They took a tour of the school, and were very impressed with our campus.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chairperson Chris Camarena + Jenni Workman « Jared Horrell » Dwight Howard ¢ Jamie McKay ¢ Jenny Shaw
We are an equal opportunity employer and provider.



